



CELIA ZAVALA
EXECUTIVE OFFICER

COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

KENNETH HAHN HALL OF ADMINISTRATION
500 WEST TEMPLE STREET
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 90012
(213) 974-1411 - FAX (213) 620-0636

MEMBERS OF THE BOARD

HILDA L. SOLIS

HOLLY J. MITCHELL

SHEILA KUEHL

JANICE HAHN

KATHRYN BARGER

October 29, 2021

TO: Supervisor Hilda L. Solis, Chair
Supervisor Holly J. Mitchell
Supervisor Sheila Kuehl
Supervisor Janice Hahn
Supervisor Kathryn Barger
Fesia Davenport, Chief Executive Officer
Rodrigo Castro-Silva, County Counsel
Press Room

FROM: Celia Zavala
Executive Officer

POSTED: October 29, 2021

RE: Corrections and/or additions to the agenda for the Board meeting of
Tuesday, November 2, 2021.

1.

CORRECTION:

Appointments to Commissions/Committees/Special Districts

Recommendation for appointment/reappointment for the following
Commissions/ Committees/Special Districts (+ denotes
reappointments): **Documents on file in the Executive Office.**

Supervisor Barger

James Goldsworthy+, Independent Citizens' Oversight

Committee Proposition E Special Tax; also waive limitation of
length of service requirement pursuant to County Code

Section 3.100.030A (21-0051)

[Public Comment/Correspondence](#)

7. **REVISE:**

**Residential Treatment Program Providers for Rancho Los Amigos
National Rehabilitation Center Restorative Care Village**

Revised recommendation as submitted by Supervisor Hahn: Authorize the Director of Mental Health to execute Legal Entity Contracts (Contracts) for the provision of Crisis Residential Treatment Program (CRTP) services provided at the Rancho Los Amigos National Rehabilitation Center Restorative Care Village with Valley Star Behavioral Health, Inc., Central Star Behavioral Health, Inc., Star View Behavioral Health, Inc. and Telecare Corporation, as these providers have successfully completed and qualified for CRTP services through a Request For Proposals (RFP) solicitation process, for a term of ~~one-year~~ three years and ~~four~~ two ~~automatic one-year renewal~~ extension options at an estimated total aggregate annual cost for these Legal Entity Contracts not to exceed \$13,600,000, fully funded by Medi-Cal and Mental Health Services Act (MHSA) revenues; and authorize the Director to take the following related actions:

Negotiate and execute a Contract for the provision of CRTP services provided at the Rancho Los Amigos National Rehabilitation Center Restorative Care Village with Didi Hirsch Mental Health Services on a sole source basis, as only four proposals were received during the RFP process for the five CRTP facilities, with a term of ~~one-year~~ three years and ~~four~~ two ~~automatic one-year renewal~~ one year extension options at an estimated annual cost for this Legal Entity not to exceed \$3,400,000, fully funded by Medi-Cal and MHSA revenues; and ... (21-4257)

[Motion by Supervisor Hahn](#)
[Public Comment/Correspondence](#)
[Revised motion by Supervisor Hahn](#)

8. **REVISE:**

Clarifying Requirements of the Newly Created Los Angeles County Rent Registry

Revised recommendation as submitted by Supervisors Barger and Hahn: Instruct the Director of the of Consumer and Business Affairs to immediately rescind any requirements for property owners who reside in their home to register on the County Rent Registry and update all forward-facing communications to indicate this change. (21-4264)

[Motion by Supervisor Barger](#)

[Public Comment/Correspondence](#)

[Revised motion by Supervisors Barger and Hahn](#)

20. **REVISE:**

Proclaiming November 2021 as “Native American Heritage Month”

Revised recommendation as submitted by Supervisors Solis and Hahn: Proclaim November 2021 as “Native American Heritage Month” throughout Los Angeles County ... (21-4250)

[Motion by Supervisor Solis](#)

[Public Comment/Correspondence](#)

[Revised motion by Supervisors Solis and Hahn](#)

40. **REVISE:**

Final Tract Map in Unincorporated of Rosemead South San Gabriel

Revised recommendation: Approve the final map for Tract No. 74983 in unincorporated Rosemead South San Gabriel (5 1); accept grants and dedications as indicated on the final map for Tract No. 74983; and find that approval of the final map is exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act. **(Department of Public Works) APPROVE** (21-4130)

[Board Letter](#)

[Public Comment/Correspondence](#)

[Revised Board Letter](#)

SUPPLEMENTAL AGENDA

57-A. Proclamation of Local Emergency for the Dominguez Channel Odor Event

Recommendation as submitted by Supervisor Mitchell: Proclaim a Local Emergency for the Dominguez Channel Odor Event in the County to remain in effect until its termination is proclaimed by the Board; approve and execute a Proclamation of Existence of Local Emergency for the Dominguez Channel Odor Event in the County; forward a copy of the Proclamation of Local Emergency to the Director of the State Governor's Office of Emergency Services with the request that the Director find it acceptable in accordance with State law; request that a Governor's Proclamation be provided under the California Disaster Assistance Act; and direct all County Departments to implement all assessment, assistance and monitoring efforts as applicable. (21-4309)

[Motion by Supervisor Mitchell](#)
[Public Comment/Correspondence](#)

57-B. Heroes of Hope Race for Brain Tumor Research Fee Waiver

Recommendation as submitted by Supervisor Hahn: Reduce the permit fee to \$125, waive half of the gross receipts of \$6,000, reduce the parking fee to \$5 per vehicle for the volunteers setting up on Saturday, November 20, 2021 and reduce the parking fee to \$5 per vehicle on Sunday, November 21, 2021 at Dockweiler State Beach, excluding the cost of liability insurance, for the Heroes of Hope 14th Annual Race for Brain Tumor Research Race event. (21-4307)

[Motion by Supervisor Hahn](#)
[Public Comment/Correspondence](#)

57-C. Expansion of the Trauma Prevention Initiative

Recommendation as submitted by Supervisors Solis and Hahn:
Authorize the Director of Public Health to enter into temporary, short-term, sole source service agreements and/or amend current contracts utilizing funds that were previously identified by the Chief Executive Officer as directed in Board Order No. 21 of July 13, 2021, and such agreements and/or amendments shall not extend beyond December 31, 2022, including:

Street Outreach providers within identified Trauma Prevention Initiative (TPI) communities, at a total amount not to exceed \$3,000,000 annually across all new temporary agreements and amendments; and

Hospital Violence Intervention Program providers, working with trauma hospitals serving identified TPI communities, at a total amount not to exceed \$1,500,000 annually across all new temporary agreements and amendments; and

Instruct the Director of Public Health to report back to the Board within 60 days on the status of the TPI expansion implementation; and report back to the Board within 120 days on the status of the Department of Public Health Street Outreach and Hospital Violence Intervention temporary contracts and Requests for Applications. (21-4306)

[Motion by Supervisors Solis and Hahn](#)
[Public Comment/Correspondence](#)

57-D. Providing Critical Actions for Dominguez Channel Public Nuisance Event

Recommendation: Review the determination of the Director of Public Works that the conditions resulting from the Dominguez Channel Odor Incident (2 and 4) did not permit a delay resulting from a competitive solicitation for contract bids and the actions identified by the Director were necessary to respond to the incident; find that the conditions created by the Dominguez Channel Odor Incident continue to require immediate action and will not permit a delay resulting from a competitive solicitation for bids and that the actions identified by the Director continue to be necessary to respond to the conditions created by the Dominguez Channel Odor Incident and should be continued; authorize the Director to continue to procure the necessary equipment, services and supplies necessary to implement the identified actions to respond to the conditions resulting from the Dominguez Channel Odor Incident without giving notice for bids, and implement the identified actions using contractors and Department of Public Works employees; and find that the proposed actions are exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act. **(Department of Public Works) APPROVE 4-VOTES** (21-4285)

[Board Letter](#)

[Public Comment/Correspondence](#)